## Farmingdale PTC Meeting

## Minutes for approval

## February 21, 2023

## Farmingdale Elementary School

Attending: Rachel Price, Courtney Krohe, Melissa Luxmore, Ann Gemberling, Autumn Devos, Kayci LeFlore, Jaime Doering, Pandora Grey, Gina Tomlinson, Michele Stehling, Truc Nguyen, Stacey Cantrell, Stephanie Solomon, Kim Diveley, Abby Bretz, Lara Donovan, and Jamie Yates.

- I. Call to order @ 7:02pm by Rachel Price
- II. Officer Reports
  - A. **Secretary**: Approve minutes from last meeting on January 17, 2023 1<sup>st</sup> Kayci LeFlore, 2<sup>nd</sup> Kim Diveley.
  - B. Treasurer Ashley Welch (absent) Total Assets \$72,659.00 (savings and checking).
  - C. **1**<sup>st</sup> **VP** Michele Stehling See below.
  - D. **2**<sup>nd</sup> **VP** Melissa Luxmore See below.
  - E. **Corresponding Secretary** Jenny Canny (absent) The newsletter went out. She will be working on new a bulletin board for spring.
- III. Program/Event/Committee Reports
  - A. **Teacher Appreciation** (Melissa Luxmore): Jenny Canny and Sarah Lynch did a cute Valentine candy bar for February. March/April is Melissa Luxmore and Jill Henry idea is still TBD.
  - B. **Family Fun Nights** (Michele Stehling): Evening at Skateland on March 23, 2023 from 5:30-7:30pm. Movie night is being planned for late spring.
  - C. **Teacher Grant** (Melissa Luxmore): We have received 8 applications and have enough funds to cover all grants if they are all approved. The Grant committee will meet this Thursday, February 23<sup>rd</sup> at 8:30am in the conference room with Mr. Yates and Mr. Brooks.
  - D. **Family Reading Night** (Michele Stehling): The event is planned for March 9, 2023 and the author coming is Bruce Hale. We need volunteers for the evening of the event. We also need used books for the used book sale.
  - E. **Young Author's** (Melissa Luxmore): Assembly is scheduled for April 21, 2023 at 9:30am. Packets went out with an official due date for the books of April 6, 2023. We will need volunteers for the assembly to help with breakfast.
  - F. **4<sup>th</sup> Grade Dance** (Ann Gemberling, Courtney Krohe): Dance is scheduled for April **14**, 2023 from 7-9pm. The DJ and photographer have been booked. We will work on getting a flyer together to go home with all **4<sup>th</sup>** grade students regarding the event.
  - G. Auction (Autumn Devos and Jaime Doering): Event is scheduled for March 4, 2023. Donations and baskets are coming in. This coming weekend (February 25-26) we will be organizing envelopes and prepping baskets. There is a sign-up genius to sign up for time slots to help with that as well as to help setup/decorate the morning of the event. We have 8 sponsored tables and 62 individual tickets sold thus far. It was decided amongst the PTC committee to have a discount code (\$10 off) for an entry ticket for all Farmingdale staff.
- IV. Old Business: Nothing to report.
- V. New Business:
  - A. 2022-2023 Executive Board and committees: We will have elections in May for all exec committee positions.

- B. 21-22 Audit: We will need a group of people to volunteer to help with this in early spring.
- VI. Teacher Representative (Jenny Leinberger -absent):
  - · Accelerated Reader shirts have been a big hit
  - · We will do a hallway parade in May for all students that have reached 100 AR points
  - · 1<sup>st</sup> graders are working artwork to decorate the hallway for the visiting author
- VII. Principal comments (Mr. Yates)
  - · Valentine parties went well!
  - · Kindergarten preview night March 2<sup>nd</sup> from 5:30-6:30
  - · March 4<sup>th</sup> is also the Polar Plunge to benefit Special Olympics
  - · "Kindness week" February 27-March 3
  - · IAR testing for 3<sup>rd</sup> and 4<sup>th</sup> graders is April 11-April 14
- VIII. Open Forum/discussion/announcements: Nothing to report.
  - IX. Adjourn motion to adjourn meeting. 1<sup>st</sup> Michele Stehling, 2<sup>nd</sup> Lara Donovan. Approved. Meeting adjourned @ 8:02pm.